
Jelgava Holy Trinity Church Tower  

The most impressive tourism novelty, without which the visit in Jelgava would be 

incomplete, is The Holy Trinity Church Tower. Until 1944 here was The Holy Trinity Church 

located, which was one of the first Lutheran masonry churches built in Europe, and the first 

masonry building in Jelgava. The church was the largest one in Semigalia and it belonged to a 

German congregation. 

Exhibitions of Tower History allow to find out more about first presidents of Latvia, coming 

from Zemgale, to learn Jelgava from prehistory to its present day, to virtually walk former St. 

Trinity Church and to clarify how and what different ornaments are made on national 

costumes. On the 9th floor of the Tower it is possible to visit an exhibition of paintings and 

the sightseeing platform with a glass floor from which you will be able to enjoy the 

panorama of Jelgava city. The French restaurant "La Tour de Marie", a conference room and 

Jelgava Tourism Information Centre is also located here. 

 

 


